



Tara Remington /Artist / Facilitator / Creative Consultant

102 Pope St. , Louisville KY / Cell: [502-690-1564](tel:502-690-1564) / tara@tararemington.com

Summary

2D / 3D, Multi-Disciplinary Artist. My formal training and education began with graphic design, my commercial arts experience began in corporate, environmental and freelance design in the early 80's. In the mid 80's I began managing art centers, galleries and arts outreach programming with an emphasis on art education as thirty year focus. I taught drawing, owned and operated two art centers in Atlanta Ga and Louisville Ky early 2000. My experience expanded into public art, partnering with local non-profit art organizations in Louisville KY and I currently partner with local non-profits on an advisory level. My teaching and personal art journey has lead into arts in healing, creating a holistic approach to my work and personal life. I began developing the idea of wellness art as I have been working with the concept of the circle as an archetypal symbol of wholeness. My work integrates human and environmental elements creating connection to primitive indigenous awakening, cultural multiplicity and spiritual belief systems. I currently teach at the high school level and facilitate art education classes and playshop's around creativity and mindfulness.

Knowledge Base

Public Art, Studio Management, Large Scale Mural Design, Temporary/Permanent Installation
Community Art Outreach, Arts Programming, Creative Consulting, Design, Printmaking

Education

2013

Arrowmont School of Art and Craft Gatlinburg, TN
Scholarship - one week intensive printmaking workshop
Mark Richie - Professor /Wyoming State University

2004

Young Rembrandts Louisville, KY
Administration, Teacher Evaluator,

2003

Tanglewood Arts Integration Grant Program Greenville, SC
A one week Intensive group study of arts integration for the classroom setting. Created arts integration curriculum and applied to 6th grade math, 6th grade science, 7th grade science and Montessori School of Louisville k-6th.

1992

Artist Atelier of Atlanta, Atlanta, GA. Intro and Advanced Screen Printing Workshops

1984

Portfolio Center Sarasota, FL
Certified Graphic Designer

1980

Ringling School of Art & Design Sarasota, FL
Graphic Design

Commissions

2015 Butchertown Neighborhood 5,000 ft Mural, partnering with Louisville Visual Art Association and JBS Swift, Louisville KY

2014

3012 Hendon Rd, Louisville, KY 40220



Kosair Children's Hospital, 6' x 2' Relief Sculpture, commissioned by Kentucky Museum of Art and Craft, Louisville KY

2013

Carbide Industries Memorial – Permanent On-site Installation at Carbide Industries, Louisville KY

2003

Fern Creek High School Alumni, 20' Chalk Mural, Louisville KY

Grants

2013

Kentucky Refugee Ministries – Adult Refugee Community Mural – a community collaborative mural located at Americana Community Center, Louisville KY

2013

Partnered with Weber Gallery, NEA Grant “Its A Striped World”, 6' globe, Louisville KY

2011-2012

Kentucky Foundation for Woman – Grant awarded for “Mindful Creativity”, A Woman's Program

2012

Beyond Borders – A Monarch Butterfly Celebration, grant advisory committee/ monarch curriculum and art instruction for K-12

Artist In Residence / Collaborative Community, Permanent and Temporary Installations

2015 - 14 - 13

A series of our Murals, Partnering with Louisville Visual Art Association and Martin Luther King Elementary, 21'x14', 25'x 9', 10'x9', 15'x9'

2014

Portland Totem – Permanent 14'x 2' Totem Mixed Media, Center For Neighborhoods, Scholar House, Louisville KY

2013

Phoenix Rising, Permanent 14' x 4' wood, Louisville Visual Arts Association and YouthBuild, Louisville KY

2012

Permanent Installation – Zen Garden 12' x 12' wood with 5'x7' Canvas Canopies, Splatter Mural 70ft, Bike Wheel Sculpture 12'x 5', St. Joseph Children's home and Louisville Visual Art association, Louisville KY

2012

Keith haring Mural 1000 ft., St. Joseph Children's Home and Louisville Visual Art Association and artist Janet Britt, Louisville KY

2012 – 2013

“Music of My Soul”, 14' x 21' temporary installation, location- Kentucky Center for the Arts, Fern creek High School, Louisville Visual Art Association and PNC Broadway, Louisville KY

2011-2012

“Project Blue Drum”, 21' x 14' temporary installation, location - Kentucky Center for the Performing Arts, Western Middle School Art Department, Louisville Visual Art Association and PNC Broadway, Louisville KY

2010

Maryhurst Permanent Outdoor 20' Installation, Maryhurst Girls Home and Louisville Visual Art Association, Louisville KY

2010

“The Normal Heart”, 14'x14'x24' temporary installation, location – Land of Tomorrow, Louisville Visual Art Association, Louisville KY

2008 - 2014

Kentucky Museum of Arts and Craft Louisville, KY

Artist-In-Residence / On-Site Arts Education

Jefferson County Public and Private Schools,

102 Pope St, Louisville, KY 40206



Black Acre Summer Arts Programming, Kentucky School for the Blind
Kentucky School for the Blind, Louisville KY

2002 - 2015

Louisville Visual Arts association Louisville, KY

Artist-In-Residence

Jefferson County Public and Private Schools k-12, St. Josephs Children's Home, Maryhurst- Mandala Education
Programming & Permanent Labyrinth, Meyzeek Middle School, Mandala Program - Big Brother & Big Sister,
Anger Management

Exhibitions

- 2015** Evolving Gallery, Solo Exhibit, Louisville KY
- 2014** Consider Boutique and Gallery, Solo Exhibit, Louisville KY
- 2014** Shine Wellness Studio, Solo Exhibit, Louisville KY
- 2014** Open Studio Tour, Mammoth, Louisville KY
- 2014** Cressman Center, Group Show – University of Louisville,
Open Studio Group Exhibit, Louisville KY
- 2013** Open Studio Tour, Mammoth, Louisville KY
- 2013** Cressman Center, Group Show – University of Louisville
Open Studio Group Exhibit, Louisville KY
- 2012** Shine Wellness Studio, Solo Exhibit, Louisville KY
- 2012** ”Beyond Borders” – Monarch Celebration, Group Show
Southern Indiana Arts Council, New Albany, IN
- 2011** “In The Course of Human Events”, Group Show, Louisville Visual Art Association
911 Retrospective, Louisville KY
- 2002** Arts on Main, Shelbyville KY
- 2002** Bank One, Group Show, Louisville Visual Art Association, Louisville KY
- 2000-09** Zephyr Gallery, Corporate Art Program, Louisville KY
- 1999-03** Canvas Company, Art Representation Louisville KY
- 2001-03** Crescent Center for the Arts, Louisville KY
- 2001-03** Swanson & Reed, Group Show, Louisville KY
- 2000-01** Framemaker’s Gallery, Group Show, Louisville KY
- 2000** Artopia, Instructors Exhibit, Louisville KY
- 1997-00** Heaven Blue Rose Gallery, Artist Co-op, Louisville KY
- 1996** The Art place, Solo Exhibition, Marietta GA
- 1992-96** The Artist Atelier of Atlanta, Member & Group Exhibits, Atlanta GA
- 1995** Innerspace, Art Representation, Marietta GA
- 1994-95** Women In the Arts, Group Show, Emory University, Atlanta GA
- 1993** Kennesaw Fine Art Society, Fall Exhibition/ Honorable Mention, Kennesaw GA
- 1992-93** Gwinnett Council for the Arts, Group Show Duluth GA
- 1991-92** The Arts Connection, Group Show, Buckhead GA
- 1991** The Arts Place, Faculty Exhibition, Marietta GA

Experience

2014 - Current

Weaving Community - An Experiential Loom Project, Louisville KY
Currently partnering with Little Loom house and
Kentucky Museum of Art and Craft

2014 - Current

Clarksville High School, Clarksville , IN

3012 Hendon Rd, Louisville, KY 40220



Art Instructor

2013 – Current

Kentucky Center for the Performing Arts, Arts In Healing Program, Louisville, KY - Art Instructor and Mindful Meditation Facilitator local Louisville facilities- Veterans Hospital, Veterans Peer Support Group, Home of the Innocence,

Volunteers of America - Men's Program, Volunteers of American - Emergency Shelter

2013 – 2014

"Herman" A Water Catchment Permanent Outdoor Sculpture Louisville, KY - Conceptualized and Designed Herman utilizing recycled materials. Permanent installation is located at YouthBuild of Louisville, Louisville KY October 2010 to Current

2011 - current

Shine Wellness Studio Louisville , KY

Curator of Quarterly Exhibits

2003 - 2005

Flying Shaman Louisville, KY

Create Original Mandala Designs for Men and Woman's T-Shirt. Distribution in Louisville KY

2000 - 2003

Crescent Center for the Arts Louisville, KY

Proprietor of Crescent Center, Gallery Director / Art Consultant, Owner and Art Instructor of Monart Drawing School - taught drawing ages 5-adult. Summer Arts Camp Programming

1997 - 2000

Monart School of the Arts Woodstock, GA

Proprietor and Art Instructor - ages 5 through adult, daily drawing classes and summer arts programming.

1991 - 1993

High Museum of Art Atlanta, GA

Education Department, Adult Workshops

1989 - 1993

The Arts Place, Facilitated Workshops, Marietta, GA